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History of Acadia Parish Training School
and Armstrong High School
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History is a written record of important events which occurred in the
past, those which are occurring at present, and a prediction of those things
that will occur in the future. The schools have been instrumental in produc-
ing students who can go into communities and the world of work and
exhibit the skills learned because of the love and dedication of teachers.
Anyone who has succeeded can attribute his/her success to some humble
teacher.

Miss Mary Ella Armstrong, the daughter of Clara Prince McCray and
William Armstrong, was born in the city of New Orleans. She attended the
New Orleans public schools, Southern University and Straight University.
Before receiving her first teaching certificate, she successfully passed an
examination given by Professor John McNeese of Calcasieu Parish in 1886.

Later, she came to Acadia Parish and made her home in Rayne. She
taught many boys and girls in the Cunningham C.M.E. Church. She worked
hard to raise funds to buy land and to secure a building to be used as a
school for Black children. For many years, she was the third grade teacher
at the Acadia Parish Training School. In 1927, she was selected to serve as
principal of the Midland Negro Public School. She retired from that posi-
tion in 1937 and Superintendent A. T. Brown gave her high praise for a job
well done. She worked for God and her race until she died in July of 1948.

Following in Miss Armstrong’s footsteps was Professor R. U. Clark,
who was born February 15, 1881, in LeCompte, Louisiana, to Mr. and Mrs.
Tom Clark. After elementary school, he attended Leland College and com-
pleted his studies in 1908. He also attended Hampton Institute, as well as
Tuskegee Institute. Professor Clark began his teaching career at Baton Rouge
College with Dr. ]. S. Clark. After leaving West Baton Rouge Parish, he was
employed as a supervisor and as an assistant to the superintendent in Acadia
Parish. In October of 1915, he was appointed principal of the Acadia Parish
Training School. Along with his wife, he gave many hours of untiring ser-
vice to many students. The school made rapid strides in the fields of educa-
tion, music, and recreational activities through their efforts. Professor and
Mrs. Clark retired from the Acadia Parish School System in the spring of
1948.

Mr. Oldring Welcome, a native of New Iberia, Louisiana, and a gradu-
ate of Southern University and the University of Denver, Denver, Colo-
rado, was appointed principal. He and his wife, Odessa, who served as
teacher-librarian, worked at APTS from 1948 to 1954.

Professor Ruben Ulysses Clark
Principal, 1915-1948

Mr. Oldring Welcome
Principal, 1948-1954
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Dr. Lucius J. Frazier
Principal, 1954-1967

Mr. Alfred J. Norman, Jr.

Principal, 1967-1970 /
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Acadia Parish Training
School, Circa 1920
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| Acadia Parish
Training
S School,

| Circa 1940

Acadia Parish
Training School

being destroyed by
fire, Circa 1950

Armstrong
High School,
® Circa 1967
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Bunche Library
To Officially

Open May 24

Official opening of the Bunche
Library for the colored people of
Ravne has been scheduled for Sun-
day, May 24, according to Mrs.
Virginia Wilkins, Parish Librarian.

Work has been completed on the
puilding with Earl Smith and
James Sennette responsible for the
1abor., The building is a neat one
room frame building with a fresh
coat of white paint located at 305
Reynolds. Books are being selected
for the library and the library will
he opened for registration on Wed-
nesday, May 20.

Barbara S. Daily has been hired
to serve as libravian, her qualifica-
tions for this position being excel-
lent, according to Mrs. Wilkins.

The library will be open from 3
to 5 p.m. on Wednesdays and Sa-
turdays and as circulation increas-
es the library hours will also be
extended.

The library has been named the
Bunche Library for Ralph Bunche,
ccholar, statesman, diplomat in
the affairs of men, Nobel prize win-
ner in 1950, and the first Negro in
American history to take over a
desk in the State department,
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The library will be opened on
Wednesday May 20 and Saturday,
May 23, and a general open house
scheduled for the offieial opening
on Sunday, May 24, with the gene-
ral public invited to attend. -
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